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MEMORANDUM FOR: COMPTROLLER Q’t\
ATTENTTION: Finance Division -
SUBJECT: Project MKULTRA, Subproject 1l &
4,

Under the authority granted in the memorsndum dated 13 April

1953 from the DCI to the DD/A and the further authority granted in

25X1A
the memorandum dated 17 April 1953 from the DD/A to the Comptroller
on the subject, “DD/P-TSS Project MKULTRA", subproject 1l has been =
approved, and $11,000.00 of the over-all Project MKULTRA funds have
been obligated to cover the subproject's expenses. !
25X1A
WEY GOTTLIEB ‘i
Chief
Chemical Division, T8S !
PROGRAM APPROVED APPROVED FOR OBLIGATION
AND RECOMMENDED: OF FUNDS:
25X1A ,
25X1A .
Research-Ghairhan Hesearych Director
Date: 2 & K Date: M%*%‘[¢f3~
Distribution:
Addressee - Orig. & 2
Exec. Sec'y., Res. Bd., - 1
T5S/Budget - 1
Tss/Registry - 1
TSS/CD - 2
HWB/111 25X1
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C . I "_'ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

INSTRUCTIONS: Offickr designations should be used in the “TO"" column. Under each comment a line should be drawn across sheet
and each cormment numbered to correspond with the number in the “TO" column. Each officer should initial (check mark insufficient)
before further routing. This Routing and Record Sheet should be returned to Registry.
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